
From: Tim McMinn
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: "Steven Dittman"; Fred Holmes; Darren Harris
Subject: FW: Legacy Reserves Jalmat Yates Unit #17 - 1RP-2770 Final Closure Report
Date: Friday, September 14, 2018 1:54:15 PM
Attachments: 8.18.17 Final Jalmat Yates Unit #17 Closure Report.pdf

1RP 2770 Final C141.pdf

Olivia
Good afternoon, Steven contacted us stating you need a copy of the final C141 for case 1RP-2770 for
closure. That file is attached as well as the closure report. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
 
Tim McMinn
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 62228
Midland, Texas 79711
Phone:  432-563-2200
Mobile: 432-967-9062
Fax:      432-563-2213
E-mail:  tim@etechenv.com 
 
CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the
sender by return mail and delete it.
 

From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:45 PM
To: 'Tim McMinn'
Subject: FW: Legacy Reserves Jalmat Yates Unit #17 - 1RP-2770 Final Closure Report
 
Tim here it is
 

Geoff Leking
 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228
Midland, Texas 79711
Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212
Mobile: (432)425-7160
Fax: (432)563-2213
 
CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above.  It contains confidential and/or propriety information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. 
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.
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From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
Cc: fred@etechenv.com; Darren Harris (darren@etechenv.com)
Subject: Legacy Reserves Jalmat Yates Unit #17 - 1RP-2770 Final Closure Report
 
Olivia
 
Etech Environmental and Safety Solutions, Inc. is pleased to submit the above referenced document
for your review.  Please contact me with any questions or concerns.  Thank you, Olivia.
 

Geoff Leking
 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228
Midland, Texas 79711
Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212
Mobile: (432)425-7160
Fax: (432)563-2213
 
CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above.  It contains confidential and/or propriety information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. 
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.
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